

## **TAKENOTE**



## **Bermondsey Community Council**



## Minutes Agreements Form

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	Monday 3 October 2005	
Venue	Aylwin Girls School, 55 Southwark Park Road, SE16 3TZ	
Start time	7.08pm	
Finish time	9.04pm	
In attendance	Councillors Bassom, Manchester, Mann and Skelly Also Simon Hughes MP	
Absent	Cllr Mizzi	
Apologies received	Councillors Stanton, Flannery, Capstick and Kyriacou	
Urgent items	Bermondsey Spa update (4a) and Police update (4b)	
Members' interests and dispensations	Councillors Skelly and Manchester: personal but non- prejudicial interest in the Section 106 report as located in their ward.	

Public questions raised		
Q1	(Summarised in the Item 11 Actions as detailed below)	
<b>A</b> 1	(As above)	

## Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions arising from the above meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Louise Shah on **0207 525 0640** 

Item number	Summary of the decision or action	
5	AGREED: That the minutes of September 7 2005 (General) and August 31 2005 (Planning) are true and accurate recordings of those	

		Community Council mostings
		Community Council meetings
Members' Decisions	AGREED:	To re-appoint Mrs J Sterry as school governor to Kintore Way Nursery School and to defer any decision on the appointment of Ms I Lynch to Alma Primary School pending her attendance at the next governor meeting in the autumn.
Members' Decisions	AGREED:	The release of funds totalling £265,000 from the Legal Agreement [number 41149 (File 87)] associated with London Bridge Holdings Ltd (More London Development), Tooley Street as a capital contribution to the cost of refurbishing the Crucifix Lane complex as part of the strategic Light at the End of the Tunnel programme for the regeneration of the viaduct which stretches across London South Central.
Members' Decisions	AGREED:	The traffic schemes (waiting restrictions and disabled parking bays) in Leathermarket Street, Spa Road and Anchor Street as detailed in the agenda.
<b>4a</b>	ACTION:	To report back at the next meeting on whether the gates at Spa Park will be locked at night. Also, to find out if the plans were altered, as there appears to be three more sets of gates than planned and the fence is lower than expected.
4a	ACTION:	To report back on whether the medical building at Site A will be ready before the rest of the site is complete in 2007.
8	ACTION:	To follow up the possibility of relaying services via an audio link to the Astley Cooper TA Hall for surplus worshippers of the Old Kent Road mosque; this would be to alleviate tensions between residents and worshippers and in consideration of both parties comfort and rights. Also to consider that the start of Ramadan this week is likely to mean a further influx of worshippers.
11	ACTION:	To follow up reports that cars are being repaired on pavements in Blue Anchor Lane. (Illegal and requires enforcement action)
11	ACTION:	To ask the Transport group to look at how feasible it would be to turn Blue Anchor Lane into a one-way street; residents say it is regularly congested with traffic and accidents are likely to happen if they have not already.

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from
the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting.
Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions & Decisions held
at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.

Chair	Date
-------	------